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Hanson 0Oil Corporation
Post Office Box 1515
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Hanlad State
#1-D-27-10-27
Chaves County, NM

Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-105 for correction
and additional information.

Said well is plugged; therefore, show it as plugged
and not as a producing well and fill in the formation
record from surface to total depth.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,
" W. A. Gressett
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